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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

Who soo uld I x direct th~· ~*'-loi,L.. 
Freeburg, Hartmann, 
or should I file it? 
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MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

December 11, 1974 

WARREN RUST.AND 

JERR~ 

The attached memorandum has been reviewed by the President 
and the following notation was made: 

--OK. 

This is forwarded for your information. 

--

Digitized from Box C8 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library
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November 21, 1974 

MEMORANDUM FOR: W A.RREN RUST AND 

THROUGH: WILLIAM J. BAROODY • JR. 

FROM: RUSSELL FREEBURG 

Bob HartmaJUl asked me to contact you about the following. 

Upon his return from the Far East, President Ford would like 
to introduce at a White House social function a WIN song written 
by Meredith Willson. The Marine orchestra and the Sea Chanters 
are working on an arrangement. Guests would include Mr. Willson, 
Stanley Adams, President of ASCAP and James Rule, Mr. Adams' 
assistant. 

Thank you. 




